Ysgol Eyton

Eyton Church in Wales Voluntary Controlled School

<u>eytonschoolpta@outlook.com</u> Tel: 01978823392

Minutes of Wednesday 28^{th} September 2022 in school. Meeting start 7pm

Teachers Present	Mrs Whitgreave			
Parents Present				
K.Hughes (Seren & Iestyn)	J Owens (Leo & Max)	R Hughes (Dylan)	R Brierley (Joey & Raya)	
M Joyce	Vanda (Betsan)	C Brazier (Jake, Laila,	Z Williams (Chrissy)	
(William & Isabella)		Melody)		
Apologies				
M Bee	H Eastop (Nio & Albie)	H Matthews (Harry & Ellie)	L Callaghan (Charlie &	
			Evie)	
C Edwards (Betsan)	E Lambert (Penelope &	Miss Jesson	N Ford (Tomos & Elliot)	
	Rose)			

1.	Statutory Business		
Α	Review Constitution. Add to PTA website page		
В	Annual elections		
	Chair – Jade Owens		
	Vice Chair – Rhian Hughes (ideally another vice to be voted in, will discuss at next meeting)		
	Treasurer – Kathryn Hughes		
	Secretary – Michelle		
	Advertising – Michelle Bee		
	Social Media – Nat P		
	Banking – Jade Owens		
2 Furthe	er Business		
Α	Everyone was thanked for their work at the summer Fair approx. £1010 made towards our goals. Mid		
	week did not seem to have a negative impact on takings. It was lovely for us all to be outside and		
	working together after such a long time under covid restrictions. Probably the first time in 30 years Miss		
	J hasn't had to worry about it raining!		
	The £1010 includes a very generous grandparent donation – Thank you!		
В	It cost money to bank cash, we will encourage online payments this year to try and save on fees. We do		
	need to give children the opportunity to pay for things in cash as it's a life skill, but for tickets and events		
	with a set free, we could go digital!		
	We will look at restarting 100 club, letters and posts etc to go out next week. Parents will be encouraged		
	to pay via bank transfer – KH and RH set to organise 100 club this year.		
С	Miss Jesson has asked if the PTA will fund the purchase of baseball caps for the Criw Cymraeg towards		
	the school's Bronze Award. The caps have been bought for £10.99 each (X3) and printed with Criw		
	Cymraeg. The Criw chose what sort of cap they would like. KH has the receipt. Parents can see the		
	school's progress towards targets on the wall outside the downstairs classroom		
D	Mrs Moore is organising a printing press/machine to put the school name or logo on jumpers. (see the		
	quality of the Criw Cymraeg printing) Also Mrs Moore has volunteered to train a member of the PTA to		
	use it so we can do fundraising things on it too. We are thinking about a drop off one day then collect		
	next day.		
	We love this idea, thinking of charge of £1 would be good but need to price it up, vinyl etc and do some		
	tests to ensure it lasts.		
E	The gazebo we are still waiting on the outcome of a grant which Mrs Whitgreave's has applied for until		
	we have that back we can't purchase anything. However Mrs Joyce has a contact at a supplier and we		
	will continue to get quotes so we can spring into action when we know more on the grant.		
F	What are we raising money for this year?		
	Netball posts		
	Football goals – asked for quotes for both		

	T
	Target/more playground markings?
	Gazebo completion
	£50 per class for supplies
G	Christmas night out 3 rd December – ABBA night. More details on Facebook soon.
3.	Fundraising
Α	Autumn Disco?
	Great idea, Monster Mash disco
	26 th October
	5-6 infants
	6.15-7.15 juniors
	Jade to do tickets
	Help will be required on the night if anyone is free please
В	Christmas fair
	Date – 30 th November.
	Next PTA 19 th Oct to arrange stalls etc – place TBC as school not available
	Non uniform dates 28 th Oct and 30 th Nov (bottles and chocolate fundraisers)
	Need to see if teachers and after school club want a stall
С	February – what about hot pot/ get together
D	Easter Bingo
Е	Summer fair
Meeting	closed at 8.50pm